UNAPPROVED

CITY OF BLAINE ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA CITY COUNCIL MEETING Thursday, November 1, 2018

7:30 P.M. Council Chambers 10801 Town Square Drive

CALL TO ORDER BY MAYOR RYAN

The meeting was called to order at 7:51 p.m. by Mayor Ryan followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and the Roll Call.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mayor Tom Ryan, Councilmembers Dave Clark (arrived via Skype from the Hilton Hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada at 7:20 p.m.), Andy Garvais, Wes Hovland, Julie Jeppson, Jason King, and Dick Swanson.

ABSENT: None.

Quorum Present.

ALSO PRESENT: City Manager Clark Arneson; Public Works Director Jon Haukaas; Police Chief/Safety Services Manager Brian Podany; Finance Director Joe Huss; Public Services Manager/Assistant City Manager Bob Therres; City Attorney Patrick Sweeney; City Engineer Dan Schluender; Senior Engineering Technician Al Thorp; Communications Technician Roark Haver; and City Clerk Catherine Sorensen.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Workshop Meeting - October 4, 2018

Regular Meeting - October 4, 2018

Workshop Meeting - October 11, 2018

Workshop Meeting - October 18, 2018

Regular Meeting - October 18, 2018

Moved by Councilmember Swanson, seconded by Councilmember Hovland, that the Minutes of Workshop Meeting of October 4, 2018; the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 4, 2018; the Minutes of Workshop Meeting of October 11, 2018; the Minutes of Workshop Meeting of October 18, 2018; and the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 18, 2018 be approved.

Page 2

Motion adopted. Councilmember King abstained on the October 11, 2018 workshop meeting minutes due to his absence. Councilmember Jeppson abstained on the October 18, 2018 workshop meeting minutes due to her absence. Councilmember Clark abstained on the October 4, 2018 workshop and regular meeting minutes due to his absence.

AWARDS - PRESENTATIONS - ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS

None.

COMMUNICATIONS

Councilmember Hovland discussed the opportunity for the City to be designated a Purple Heart City. He reported staff would be drafting a proclamation and encouraged the Council to consider purchasing a Purple Heart flag for City Hall and signage.

OPEN FORUM FOR CITIZEN INPUT

Mayor Ryan opened the Open Forum at 7:54 p.m.

There being no input, Mayor Ryan closed the Open Forum at 7:54 p.m.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

The agenda was adopted as presented.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA:

Moved by Councilmember Swanson, seconded by Councilmember King, that the following be approved:

9.1 Motion 18-130, Schedule of Bills Paid.

9.2 Motion 18-131, Approve 3-Year Cost Sharing Agreement with LOGIS for Special Assessment System.

9.3 Resolution 18-205, Annual Polling Place Designations for 2019.

Motion adopted unanimously.

7:30 P.M. - PUBLIC HEARINGS AND ITEMS SET FOR A CERTAIN TIME

10.1 Motion 18-132, Approve Renewal of Currency Exchange Licenses.

City Clerk Sorensen stated staff has received the correspondence regarding currency exchange license renewals from the Minnesota Department of Commerce for Al'\$ Check Cashing and SJB Enterprises Inc. State Statute requires cities to hold a public hearing to solicit testimony from interested persons regarding any currency exchange license renewal. Notice of the public hearing was published on October 19, 2018. The Police Department has also reviewed their files regarding both locations and has no concerns regarding the renewals. City approval must be received within 60 days otherwise concurrence is presumed. It was noted the deadline for response is November 30, 2018.

Mayor Ryan opened the public hearing at 7:58 p.m.

There being no additional public input, Mayor Ryan closed the public hearing at 7:58 p.m.

Moved by Councilmember Hovland, seconded by Councilmember Jeppson, that Motion 18-132, "Approve Renewal of Currency Exchange Licenses," be approved.

Motion adopted unanimously.

DEVELOPMENT BUSINESS

None.

ADMINISTRATION

12.1 Resolution 18-206, Adopt 2019 Communications Fund Budget.

Moved by Councilmember Swanson, seconded by Councilmember Clark, that Resolution 18-206, "Adopt 2019 Communications Fund Budget," be approved.

Finance Director Huss stated staff presented a proposed 2019 Communications Fund Budget for discussion at the October 18, 2018 Council Workshop. Council reviewed the proposed budget and indicated their conceptual approval of the budget presented. A summary of the budget was provided to the Council and staff recommended approval.

Motion adopted unanimously.

12.2 Resolution 18-207, Adopt 2019 Charitable Gambling Fund Budget.

Moved by Mayor Ryan, seconded by Councilmember Hovland, that Resolution 18-207, "Adopt 2019 Charitable Gambling Fund Budget," be approved.

Mr. Huss stated staff presented a proposed 2019 Charitable Gambling Fund Budget for discussion at the October 18, 2018 Council Workshop where Council reviewed the proposed budget and the estimated fund reserves. Pursuant to Council direction following the September Workshop, staff has appropriated funding for 2019 for those organizations listed below. A summary of the budget was provided to the Council and staff recommended approval.

Motion adopted 6-0-1 (Councilmember Jeppson abstained).

12.3 Motion 18-133, Engineering/Landscape Services for the Senior Center Project.

Moved by Councilmember King, seconded by Mayor Ryan, that Motion 18-133, "Engineering/ Landscape Services for the Senior Center Project," be approved.

Public Services Manager/Assistant City Manager Therres stated three quotes for engineering/landscaping services for the Senior Center Project were submitted for Council review. Staff requested the Council select the low bid for engineering/landscape services for the senior center project.

Councilmember Hovland recommended staff discuss the landscaping plans with the Blaine Festival Committee.

Motion adopted unanimously.

<u>12.4</u> First Reading – Ordinance No. 18-2416, Amending Section 74-81(g)(4)(g) of the Municipal Code of the City of Blaine Establishing 2019 Park Dedication Fees.

Mr. Therres stated in 2000 the City passed a bond referendum in the amount of \$3.5 million for the purchase of open space property. As part of the process the City Council created the Natural Resource Conservation Board (NRCB) to make recommendations on which property to purchase and how to manage the open space property. To provide an ongoing funding source for the NRCB's management of the open space property the Park Dedication Fee Ordinance was changed to split the park dedication fees collected with development to have 35% of fees collected from residential development go to an Open Space fund. The remaining 65% of residential development and 100% of industrial and commercial development would go to the existing Park fund.

Mr. Therres explained in 2014, the City had several large park projects on the horizon, including the purchase and development of the Lexington Athletic Complex. The City Council amended the Park Dedication Fee Ordinance to provide 20% of fees collected from residential development go to the Open Space fund, while 80% of residential fees and 100% of industrial and commercial fees go to the Park fund. This amendment also stipulated that this would only be for five years and the City Council would revisit this issue at that time. After discussion at the September 20 workshop, City Council directed that the park dedication fees be returned to the 65%/35% split that existed 5 years ago.

Declared by Mayor Ryan that Ordinance No. 18-2416, "Amending Section 74-81(g)(4)(g) of the Municipal Code of the City of Blaine Establishing 2019 Park Dedication Fees," be introduced and placed on file for second reading at the November 15, 2018 Council meeting.

OTHER BUSINESS

Councilmember Swanson asked if the write-in candidates for the third ward would delay the returns for the upcoming election. Ms. Sorensen explained it was her understanding only the ward three returns would be delayed for tabulation and not the entire election results.

Mayor Ryan thanked staff and all of the election judges that would be serving the City so diligently through the upcoming election. Ms. Sorensen thanked everyone for their work and provided further comment on the great response the City has had to early voting.

ADJOURNMENT

Moved by Councilmember Swanson, seconded by Councilmember Hovland, to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 p.m.

ATTEST:

Tom Ryan, Mayor

Catherine Sorensen, CMC, City Clerk Submitted by TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.